Muhamma d Junaid Asgher

Team Lead

Contact

Address

Dera Ghazi Khan, PB, 32200

Phone

03336432637

E-mail

asgherjunaid@gmail.com

Skills

Laravel, Codeigniter, AngularJs

Excellent

PHP, JQUERY, HTML, CSS, MYSQL, FIREBASE, FIRECLOUD

Excellent

MS Azure, Github, Asana, Postman

Excellent

Excellent Communication
Skills

Excellent

Project Deployment & Delivery

Excellent

Senior Web Developer specializing in back end development. Experienced with all stages of the development cycle for dynamic web projects. Well-versed in numerous programming languages including HTML5, PHP OOP, JavaScript, CSS, MySQL. Strong background in project management and customer relations.

Work History

2016-03 -2022-10

Team Lead

RatedSolution, Dera Ghazi Khan, Punjab Livewaves.app

Developed in Laravel 7x Framework. It is a social App for live streaming, audio playlists and posts, comments, follow and chat. User can post free or paid playlists or live streaming. Ant media, Stripe and Firebase, MySQL is used in this project. Developed APIs for Apps too.

Dev.portal.ampr.org

Developed in Laravel 8x Framework. I still Don't know the scope of project but tasks were very interesting. I have integrated google and apple & full calendars & used RR rule library. Worked on IPV4 & IPV6 Creation.

App.diarymaster.co.uk

Developed in Laravel 5.8x Framework. And later updated to laravel 7x. Single Codebase for multiple Users. Scope is to save work diary of Cleaners. Integrated Full Calendar & Unlayer for Email Template Designing, Google heatMap Integration.UK POSTCODE

integration, Voodoo SMS Integration, FCM Integration for real time Notification. Also developed APIs for App too. Multi Users Roles & Permissions.

healthsharex.com, app.healthsharex.com, local.govt.healthsharex.com, federal.govt.healthsharex.com

· Developed in Codeigniter Framework. It is hospital management software. Single code for multiple hospitals. Hosted on Amazon. Stripe, Paypal, paystack, 2checkout payment integrations.

Real-time Booking & Ticketing (Baloch Express DGKhan)

· Developed a ticketing and booking Management System for internal use in **Codeigniter**. **Firebase**

Real-time database integrated for real-time ticketing and booking.

dr.ratedsolution.com

· Personal Portfolio Website for a doctor in UAE.

Developed in **laravel 8x**. Integrated real-time chat using **firebase cloud**. Also **Develop APIs for IOS App. iowaortho.com**

This software buit in .net technology and working on client server. There was other portal for doctors to check patients history and appointments and referr a doctor in his absense. I worked on 2nd portal developed in codeigniter. Worked on missing documents, scheduled jobs that fetch patients documents from their server and make a single document for a patient.

2014-04 -2015-12

Sales Office

KMW General Trading, Deira Dubai, Dubai
I have worked with employer to set target market of auto parts in Dubai, Visited Potential markets to get knowledge of parts mostly used. Dealt with Sales Team. Helped in setup of warehouse in Sharjah. Also worked on their websites & networking things and worked on many things office needed at that time.

2012-01 -2013-11

Assistant Developer

Gamma Logics Business Solution, Lahore, Punjab spycameractiv.com

Project developed in Codeigniter, It was ecommerce website mainly deals in spy cameras. Worked on paypal payment gateways, product listings & coupons functionality.

ezspare.com

It was single paged website developed in codeigniter. Scope of the project to list parts of automtives in native arabic & english language and search those parts on ebary, alibaba and other platforms mentioned by Admin. It is used for affiliate marketing. It was my solo project.

thoughtwillsavetheworld.com

This project was developed in core php. Scope was to extract data from articles sites and post here. It has

multiple users, registered user can make comments and rated an article. And based on articles ratings user gets rewards. It was my solo project.

Education

2008-01 -2012-09

High School Diploma

COMSATS University of Technologies - Lahore

Movies, Travelling, Learning

In leisure time I like to watch movies and traveling in groups. But when I am alone I like to spend my time to learn new things like web3 projects and digital currencies.